Human Tissue Authority
151 Buckingham Palace Road
London
SW1W 9SZ
Tel
Web

020 7269 1900
www.hta.gov.uk

Date

28 July 2016

Dear
Freedom of Information request
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),
which was received by the Human Tissue Authority (HTA) on 13 July 2016 your email
outlined the following request:
“To whom it may concern,
Under the Freedom of Information Request Act 2000, can you please answer the following
questions regarding your organisations current Security & Fire products and services.
1. Does your organisation currently have a contract for Security alarms, CCTV & Fire
detection?
2. When this contract(s) is due to end?
3. Who are these contract(s) with?
4. How many devices are supplied and what manufacturer are they?
5. Were these items purchased using procurement framework, if so which framework was
used?
6. When does your organisation intend to tender for these services?

Kind Regards,

Response
Security alarms, CCTV and fire detection services are provided to the HTA as part of a
managed building service. Consequently, questions 2 – 6 are not applicable.
Further information
If you are unhappy with the way the HTA has handled your request for information in this
case, you may in the first instance ask us for an internal review by writing to us at the above
postal or email address.
If you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have the right
to appeal directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision, at the address below.
There is no charge for making an appeal.
Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire SK9 5AF
Telephone:
Website:

08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45
www.ico.gov.uk

There is no charge for making an appeal.
Yours sincerely

Quality and Corporate Governance Manager
Kevin.Wellard@hta.gov.uk
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